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TO: All Parties, Case 002 Date: 23 February 2§

FROM: NIL Nonn, President of the Trial Chamber

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer

SUBJECT: Decision on Lead Co-Lawyers’ Request to Admit one Written Record ©
Interview Relating to Treatment of Cham Pursuant to Rule 87(4)

1. The Trial Chamber is seised of a Lead Co-Lawyers’ request to admit into
evidence pursuant to Rule 87(4) document E319/13.3.41, a written record of interview
of Civil Party 2-TCCP-1013 obtained by the Office of the Co-Investigating Judges
(“Request”, E315/1/4). The Request, filed 10 February 2016, was made in
conjunction with the Lead Co-Lawyers’ submission of the List of Civil Parties to
testify during the upcoming hearings on harm suffered regarding the trial topic on the
treatment of targeted groups, including the treatment of the Cham.

2. The Chamber notes that document E319/13.3.41 was also the subject of another
request to admit into evidence 25 written records of interview pursuant to Internal
Rules 87(3) and 87(4) filed by the International Co-Prosecutor on 25 September 2015
(E319/32). This request was granted by the Trial Chamber on 18 February 2016
(E319/32/1). As a result, number E3/9650 was allocated to document E319/13.3.41

(See number 9 in Annex A, E319/32/1.1).
3. The Chamber therefore finds that the Request by the Lead Co-Lawyers is moot.

4. This constitutes the Chamber’s official response to E315/1/4.
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